David Andra - NOAA Federal

From: David Andra - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Keli Pirtle - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: POCs For Press Inquiries

Thanks, Keli!

David

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 2:59 PM Keli Pirtle - NOAA Federal <keli.pirtle@noaa.gov> wrote:

Please send an email to scott.smullen@noaa.gov.

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 2:57 PM David Andra - NOAA Federal <david.andra@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Keli-

Could you quickly verify to whom we should direct inquiries concerning the situation involving leadership
and Dorian forecasts? | want to make sure we send questions to the right POCs

Thanks,
David

David L. Andra, Jr.
Meteorologist in Charge

NOAA/National Weather Service

Oklahoma City / Norman Weather Forecast Office
120 David L. Boren Blvd., Suite 2400

Norman, OK 73072

405 325.3318

NWS Norman Web Page
NWS Norman on Facebook
NWS Norman on Twitter

Keli Pirtle

Public Affairs Specialist, NOAA Communications
Member, NOAA Central Region Collaboration Team
Norman, Oklahoma

keli.pirtle@noaa.gov

(405) 325-6933
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